Himachal Pradesh.

Office of the Divisional Forest Officer,
Shimla Forest Division (Rural),Shimla

@ 0177-2623412 (0)

0177- 2628193 (R)

0177-2623412 (FAX)
E-mail: dfoshi-hp@nic.in

H. P. FOREST DEPARTMENT.MISTCHAMBER, KHALLINI SHIMLA-171001

No.FCA/ 4 S6Y

To:

Subject:

Sir,

/Dated Shimla-171002, the. | § -9 ~2-s2y

Director General,
Prisons & Correctional Services HP,
Tehsil and District Shimla HP.

Diversion of 0.2407 ha. forest land for the construction of Training Center,
Prisons & Correctional Services HP in favour of Director General, Prisons
& Correctional Services HP Tehsil and district Shimla HP (Online file
Proposal No. : FP/HP/Others/37317/2018 .

During the site inspection on dated 17.09.2021 by the undersigned the

following shortcomings has been notice as under:-

L.

o

The proposed site for diversion was not found clearly marked on the ground
thus user agency is requested to get the site demarcated and put markers on
either sides of the site for easy identification on ground.

The revised enumerated list to be submitted as the enumeration list which has
been as per enumeration carried out in 2016.

Proposed project cost alongwith the approval letter for the said proposal may
be supplied for necessary action.

Muck dumping site proposal/ certificate may be provided.

Man days generated during the proposed work may be reviewed and re-
submitted.

Alternate site proposal heaving less No. of trees has not been found.

New check list of documents/attachments may kindly be provided as
amended under FCA provision.

You are, therefore, requested to make all the codal formalities so that site

inspection date in this regard can be fixed accordingly.

Endst.No. ysés

¥ i

Divisional Forest Ofﬁce@
Shimla Forest Division.
Dated ( Q fq ~-2024

Copy is forwarded to R.O Mashobra for information and necessary action.

He is requested to send the fresh typed enumeration list to this office immediately as per Gol letter No. 1381
dated 23.09.2019 which is already sent to you vide this office endst. No. 7473-77 dated 12.12.2019.

<

Divisional Forest Officer,

Shimla Dorest Division(S),

7gq- 207



